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U.S. Department of Justice
United States Attorney
District of New Jersey

Robert L. Frazer 970 Broad Street, Suite 700 Direct Dial: (973) 645-2897
Assistant United States Attorney Newark, New Jersey 07102 Facsimile: (973) 645-3497
robert frazer@usdoj. gov

August 20, 2015

Hon. Peter G. Sheridan

United States District Judge

Clarkson S. Fisher Federal Building and U.S. Courthouse
402 East State Street

Trenton, New Jersey 08608

Re: William Baskerville v. United States
Civ. No. 13-5881 (PGS)

Dear Judge Sheridan:

The Government is working diligently to respond to the court’s order filed
July 28, 2015 for the Government to expand the record with certain items from
the trial of this matter.

Due to the age of the case, and summer vacations of the personnel
involved, the Government has been delayed in obtaining certain of the items
requested by the Court. The Government respectfully requests an extension
until September 18, 2015 to submit the additional items needed to expand the
record.

Thank you for your consideration of this request.
Respectfully Submitted,

PAUL J. FISHMAN
United States Attorney

BY: ROBERT L. FRAZER
Assistant U.S. Attorney

CC: William Baskerville, pro se



